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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Annie Koh <annie koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 10:14 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED QUT TO LKK ON 05/04/2019
Re-send

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh
Senior Admin,
Motor Insurance
T +065 64307899

WWW INCOME.COM.5E

{7 'Income

mooe dffeant

i El B B

From: Annie Koh
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 9:18 AM
To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED QUT TO LKK ON 05/04,/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WaorkShop WaorkShop Additional
SN | QIC Claim No. Vehicle Name WorkShop Address | Contact QIVEH DOA Remarks
DING 31 CORPORATION MNelson
CYNDIE | MT/1038760- AUTOMOTIVE | ROAD SINGAPORE Wong /
1 | YONG 001 SHA9982G | PTELTD 649825 08012489 | FEMEG55D | 3/4/19

BLK 1006 #01-08
LEONG SENG BUKIT MERAH

MT/1028231- MOTOR PTE LAME 2 SINGAPORE | csteo/
2 aZam | ooz FEM3818X | LTD 155762 62737469 | SLK4B8BD | 1/4/19
G BENOI ROAD, Pila /
Jjuuama | mr/i0zasis- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE 6358
3 | LEE a0z SLE466X ACEPTELTD | 629904 3031 SID5299H | 3/4/10
WOODLANDS Mr
TRANSPORT EGUL Chan /
IARED MT/10385032- SERVICE PTE | CIRCLE SINGAPORE | 9299 6550
4 LI ooz PC5232F LTD 629564 4122 PAS960B 1/4/19 | 8984

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.



Thank you.

Annie Koh

Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7800

WWW L INCOME. COMm.SH

{7 INCoime

mocks dfesnt

flefsfin

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
#

From: ezel t@vermogen-group.com

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 3:.05 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang’; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'; SUR
Subject: RE: TP FINALISE SLE4BEX DOA: 03,/04/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,
COR & DOR confirmed.

Thanks & Regards,
Ezel Tejano

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 2:58 PM

To: ezel.t@vermogen-group.com; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang' <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'
<paulo.b@vermogen-group.com=>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP FINALISE SLE466X DOA.: 03/04/2019

Dear Ezel,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum 54,400.00 before GST and 7 repair days.
Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | $(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: ezel.t@vermogen-group.com <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com=

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2015 3:39 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
<denisetay@Ikkauto.com=

Cc: 'Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang' <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'
<paulo.b@vermogen-group.com>

Subject: TP FINALISE SLE466X DOA: 03/04/2019

Dear Taufikh,

Please check and confirm finalise COR L/S 54,500.00 before GST in 7 working days (excluding PRS/RS/Weekend &
PH).

Thank you,
Best Regards,



WG 1304 3382 | Varmogan Acs Pl Lid - HO "
ENTRY DATE & TIME: (4472015 16:46
SUBYTTED BY. Nur Asyira Binle &8 Rahran

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cosrectly tha detsis of the accident ia speed up the claims process
2. This Form mus! be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Deivear,

3, Infarmation providad mest be s truthful and accurate as possible. Any witlul misrepresentation or withelding of material facis may allow insutance companies to

repudiate policy Rability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias ks nol an sdmission of palicy llabilty on te gart of the insurance COMpanies,

4. Any false reporiing may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, ‘.'lt.ls report will b Torwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre establiished by the General Insurance Association of Singapone [GIA) lor
archiving and that copies of this repon wil, for a fee, ba made avadable upon apploation by inlarestad parbes.
7. By the lodgement of this report o tha insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of the repo being made avallabe

alarasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Report
Date OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paficy Mumber

Cover Mote Numbser

Drivar

Mame of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

04/04/2019 16:46

03/04/2019 17:30

SLE TOWARDS WOODLANDS AVE 2 EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLE4BEX

LCRF PTELTD
20162458TK
NOEMAIL

QOFFICE-669449109

TOYOTA
SIENTA

HIRER

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARIME INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

18-MK000194-R00

MOHAMMAD AZMAN BIMN SAFAR WAMN
SBO24235E

25/08/1980

CUTDOOR

08/0372008

11 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90106635

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 22




Address ! 44 BENOI ROAD BLOCK B, SINGAPORE 629504
Poslcoda
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicke Registration Mumber of Drivar's Own
Vahicka

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Waathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Murnber of vehicles {including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in tha Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by N
ambulance? o

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. N
Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 4
Passenger 1 NAME: . WIFE

GEMDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 MNAME: : DAUGHTER
GENDER: : FEMALE

raxoe: 3 ' NAME: : DAUGHTER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥'es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident !

PLEASE REFER TO PHOTOS AS ATTACHED, THANK YOU!

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number 5JD5298H
Vehicle MakeModalColour

Details Of Properties VEH. B
Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumbar
Page 2 of 22



Address

Pasteode

Insurance Company Name

Mature OFf Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SDPa3L
Vehicle MakeModel'Colour

Detaile Of Propertios VEH.C
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Number
Conlact Mumbar
Address
Paostcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, OF Passenger (Including Drivar)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Mame MOHAMMAD AZMAN BIN SAFAR WAN
Approximate Age

Imjurias Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLE4B6X
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Mame WIFE
Approxmate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla? SLE4B6X

Were seat belts worn? YES

'-“-'a_ﬂ this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address J
Postcoda

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3
Name DALUGHTER
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLE4GEX
Were seal bells worn? YES
Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 4
Marme DAUGHTER

Paga 3 of 22



Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injurad persan in which vehicla?

Were seal belts warn?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Pogicode

SLE48EX
YES

MWD

Page 4 of 22



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Plasie rzpavt orcgglly five decePs of the sccidend oo speed up the clzims process.

Thuis Form musi e completed by sha Peiievhoides sndfor the Authoriied Deiver.
Infenmasion proviced must be as ruthifyl and seourate as soislbls, fay il mitrapresentation or withblding of materis
fais may aflaw lnsucines companies o pepudlats golicy liakdity,

This inswe enol sccepancs of this Form by inssrance tompankes 5 290 an sdmission of pakcy labdily on the part of by inlwraece

Eormaniss,

Fna cepar will be lovegeced by the asurers af the GIA Ascords Management Cencrs ermabliched by the General Inevdncs
Aspaciation of Sngapors {GIA] far arghiving and that coples of this repet will for & fes be made avadabis wpen apphoation by
intereated partlas

+ By the lodgment of k4 report i the insurars, you hareby canisnt 1o the erchiving of this repart st tha centre snd g caplas af

the report befag mede salable aloasaid.

- Conseat under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}

| uretarsiand, schnowisdge, sgree ard concent that:

4]

i)

kch

idl

[=}

My Fesurer, my werkshop and the Generatinsucance Assocfatian of Slngapere ["SUA") mawiars permiimed o axlec, uin,
clsctaie andfar precess my persanal dats/pencons! Information set eut In this [farm| and any ocher persans klormatian
orovided by me or posseased by my Sssucer (eollectivaly the "Personal information”) and disdoss 1md transfer sch
#rrsanal infarmatian g ol Infurer{s) who havs Insuned vehisie[i} isvobed In this acident (2l insurens) who ke insured
uehicleis] Invalved in this eccident shall be eollazsively refervad to i the “Insurers®), che s Taveyerifiaw Bame, the
Monesary Authedty of Singapars and @y relgvant govermment agencyfaatherty [sich 1 the police], far the pwposafi)
alz
N procasileg, handiag amdfor deafiog whh my claima including the settlemsnt of 1he caims and By BECERNAry
irrestigations reating e tha claims:

(] dnonestiganing the sccidant sndfor my caips
LT carrying oot andfer dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguiries by e

-:I.ui;munumrmmmmmﬂm,mmrmumnq
which could invalre disciosure of cartsin personal dita about moto bring abiaut delbvery of the same w5 well 51 on the
earernal s of snvelapeymad pacagesh andfor

(4} camyglying with nppbeabla law in sdministaring, procesring. handling sndfer dasfing vith ry clrims. {collsctvay the
“Purpeias”)

il insurens| wha bave insured vehiche(s) bvolved in this acoident and the lnissars” levysnyTaw floms, mayan: prerited
e callect, v, disdose endfor protess myPersonal infarmation for oag or mare of the sbove Purpesas; and

my Persanal Infarmation mipfcan be disclaced by any of the Insurers indfor GIA o their third parly sarvics previdens ac
raents|including thels lwvarsfes firms], which may be sited oetside of Singapore, for one or mere of tha abavs Purpase,

e Personal infarmation will sisa be collected s wind to compile ek history for the purpose of raud detscsan,
investgaton snd management in present end 3B funare clakng,

e infarmation so colleomed under |d] sove may be shared [ disclosed;

G ter ol Insurers wndfoe any othar third parifes tat assist in evalvating, lvvastigating, sontrofling or managiag i,
ragulators, w enfoccemant and § s By resuired e tha perposes stated,

[3} for complying whh requirsnanis under soy iegulations, laws or cos ordiees.

P
ralicyholcar's Signatune L. Orivde's Signatore
Pake & Tima: {IFdriver ki not the paliogholder]
Diaen & Vi

Page 6 of 22




Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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4iaipn1a DADEINME Bahaota Enrisin

> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |0 Type Company

Owiner 10 A5TTH

Vehicle Mo, SLE44846X
Vehicle to be Exported; ¥es
Intended Deregistration Date 04 Apr 2019
Vehicla Make: TOYOTA,
Wehicls Modeh SIENTA 1.3G CVT ABS DAAIRBAG 2WD SDR
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine Mo.; ZNRBA05473
Chassis No NSP1707028471
Maximurm Power Output: 800 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value $19,44%.00
Original Registration Date 04 Jul 2016
First Registration Date: 04 Jul 2016
Transfer Count 1
Actual ARF Paid 9 44900
TR bl e T s 0 P et it DI R oS o MR R SRR A R,
PARF Eligibility Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 03 Jul 2024
PARF Rebate Amount: 57.0846.00
ER ORI ERD T SRR ki B i W - TR B Ve R DI i Tt
COE Expiry Date; 03 Jul 20248
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & ¥7kW [120bhgp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QF Paid: £53.694.00
COE Rebate Amount: $38,911.00
Total Rebate Amount $45.997.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Apr 2019

OK

REEPS 0 wa 0 e v 304 L@ 1 9 G L8 1781 L B VSTV T A ITLARG T S I b WA | Y= sl 1 8



SLE466X

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : NTUC Vehicle Reg. No. :  SLE466X
OWN INSURER : TMIS Vehicle Reg. Date: 4-Jul-2016
CLAIM TYPE : TP Make [ Model : T. SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS
Date of Accident : 3-Apr-2019 Engine Ma. : ZNRB605473
Chassis No. ; NSP1707028471

COST OF CLAIMS

Parts Cost / List Items : 5 18,085.60 Surveyor Name and Compan
\f’\ : _

Plus/Less 259 s 4,521.40 ) Tﬁ.vjl-luk AFFISH9
Total Cost / List : 5 13,564.20 Date of survey : 5 / “ 1 Q 2 E"’”f‘"
Special Nett ltems : 5 375.00 Part by Part/ Lump Sum : %‘r ' 3_
Total Parts Amount : s 13,939.20 Resurvey Before Paint / Aftgvpalnt
Total Labour Amount : 5 4,480.00 Autharize/Not Authorize/Withofit Ppejudice
Gross Total : S 18,419.20 Email guo@ [lhato o
GST%:: 7% 5 1,289.34 Fax No :
Nett Amount : S 19,708.54 HP No :

LKK hence natify

ihe Repairer of the foﬂ-u-mngmw

) p

This claim is handled by : EZEL . .um l:.mlur!]ahﬂ'r spray i




Vehicle Reg. No. :
Vehicle Reg. Date:

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel: 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

SLE466X

7/4/2016

Make [ Model : T. SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 50R
Engine No. ; INREG05473
Chassis Mo. : NSP1707028471
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
Mo Qty PARTICULARS COMDITION AMOLUNT S5/N AMOUNT
1 1 |Rear windscreen moulding A~ 5 16840
2 1 |Rear number plate lamp assy ¥ S 158.00
3 1 [Rear bumper i — § 53400 #9737 Lo
4 1 |Rear bumper cover center di~ ]S 183.00
5 2 |Rear bumper cover LH/RH Yo Al AY-X 15 24800
5] 1set |Rear bumper clips At L }9 5 50.00
7 2 |Rear bumper side retainer LH/RH i LH -t £H-2] S 164.00
8 2 |Rear bumper bracket LH/RH FV L H= s R-¥TS 164,00
9 1 |Rear bumper sponge ” gﬁm S 5400 |¥ A
10 2 |Rear bumper reflector LH/RH LH- W U~ M S 21600 [Rowm
11 2 |Rear bumper splash shield LH/RH T S 156.00
12 1 _|Tail gate o $ 1,086.00 |- 99/.5%
13 | 1 [7ail gate lock i . 5 448.00
14 1 |Tail gate striker }S? T S 45.00
15 2 |Tail gate stay LH/RH o vl 5 454.00
16 1 |Tail gate logo Al 5  57.00 }
17 1 |Tail gate ernblem RH pdf S  63.00}
18 1 [Tail gate outer garnish T S 278.00%
19 1 |Tail gate weatherstrip ?1,., P 5 357.00
20 | 2 [7ail gate lamp LH/RH ¥ Xwn|$ 20400
21 1 |Tailgate trimboard o S 280.00
22 2 |Tail gate inner side trim LH/RH " wit | 5.1.214.00
23 | 2 |[Tail lamp LH/RH 5 ¥ <A |5 78000
24 2 |Tail lamp clips LH/RH o s 40,00
25 | 1 [Tail gate inner handle e~ |8 9000
26 1 [|Antenna sensor ‘K“ﬁl S 190.00 k
27 1 |Rear wiper motor ~ |l ~ | & 400.00
28 1 |Rear wiper motor link ot T ¢ | S 240,00
29 1 |Rear wiper arm * 11‘ 5 200.00
30 1 |Rear wiper blade xouJ S 400.00
31 | 1 [rear end panel outer ‘b~ | § 498.20
32 1 |Rear end panel inner win g R |5 498.20)
33 | 1 |Rearend panel garnish AL~ |6 19520
34 1 |Spare tyre well panel g * S 82260
35 1 |Spare tyre board vy |5 487.00
36 1 |Spare tyre bracket A K{ W 5 60.00
37 1 |Spare tyre tool cover L 5 280.00
38 1 |Spare tyre tool tray fder” |5 415.00
39 1 |Exhaust muffler % oW |5 673.00
40 1 |Exhaust muffler mounting £ wh15  70.00




Vehicle Reg. No. :

Vehicle Reg. Date:

Make / Model :
Engine No. ;
Chassis No.

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel: 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

SLE466X

7/4/2016

T. SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD SDF

2INRBE05473

N5P1707028471

Estimates on Parts

PAGE 2

No | Oty

PARTICULARS CONDITION

AMOUNT

5/N

ADJUSTED
AMOUNT

41

Exhaust heat shield |:' )

5 90.00

42

Rear fender LH/RH III 7

§ 3,352.00

43

5 14200

Bl | P | Pt | b

44

Rear fender garnish lower LH/RH TRE
Rear fender garnish upper LH/RH AL

5 1,214.00

45

P

Rear fender air duct LH/RH

% 150.00

]
46 | 1set [Tailgate trimboard clips [
47 | 2set |Tail gate inner side trim LH/RH clips %

& 40.00
5 80.00

48

Rear end panel sealant Ay~ 'i‘

40.00

49

Sundries noEL Qo

50.00

50

Reverse sensor v

200.00

51

Rear number plate with frame by - X

45.00

22

Rear windscreen sealant iy~

Roid R0l RPad BTN BT

40.00

=3

54

35

56

57

S8

59

&l

61

62

63

64

65

a7

(5

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel: 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SLE466X
Vehicle Reg. Date: 7/4/2016
Make / Model ; T. SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 50R
Engine No. ; ZNRB605473
Chassis No. : N5P1707028471
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
Na MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |To remove and replace damaged parts and to panel beating accident area. 5 2,000.00 ﬂ-o o
2 |To remove and replace reverse sensor. $ 10000| To-
3 |To remove and refit inner trim,inner seat,trim board, to assist repair. 5 150.00 LU
4 |To rustproof accident repair area. $ 200.00 [ 4O
5 |To transfer tailgate mechanism to new tailgate. 5 150.00 EO-
b |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. 5 50.00 20
7 |To putty and respray replaced parts and accident repair area. 5 1,500.00 q: o
8 |Toremove & refit rear windscreen. 5 180.00 o
9 |Toremove and replace and align exhaust pipe S 150.00 T




Y

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

SLE466X

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : NTUC
OWN INSURER : ™IS
CLAIM TYPE : TP
Date of Accident : 3-Apr-2019

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts Cost / List [temns : L 18,085.60
Plus/Less 25% 5 - 4,521.40
Total Cost f List : 5 13,564.20
Special Nett Items : 3 375.00
Total Parts Amount : 5 13,939.20
Total Labour Amount : 5 4,480,00
Gross Total : 5 18,415.20
GST %: 7% $ 1,289.34
Nett Amount : S 19,708.54

This claim is handled by :

EZEL

Vehicle Reg. No. :  SLE4B6X

Vehicle Reg. Date: 4-Jul-2016

Make / Model : T.SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS
Engine MNo. ; 2NREE05473
Chassis No. : NSP1707028471

Su or Name and Company :

Tahbh 234K
\
Date of survey : 'S/LE”‘TQ, ‘;lﬂrx-._
Part by Part / Lump Sum ; ‘g" L rdi

Resurvey Before Paint / AfteeFaint

Authorize/Nat Auﬂmﬁzef‘u‘ﬁthu@judim
Email ; S IM@?JA—J‘LO'%M-.

Fax Mo :

HF No :




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SLE466X
Vehicle Reg. Date: 7/4/2016
Make / Model : T. SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR
Engine No. : ZNRB505473
Chassis No. : MSP1707028471
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
No MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOURNT
1 |Toremove and replace damaged parts and to panel beating accident area. S 2,000.00 _@o o
2 |Toremove and replace reverse sensor. $ 1o0000] 'S0
3 |Toremove and refit inner trim,inner seat,trim board, to assist repair. 5 150,00 LU
4 |To rustproof accident repair area. S 200.00 ?. (=2
5 |Tetransfer tallgate mechanism to new tailgate. S 150.00 &O-
6 |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. 5 £0.00 20
7 |To putty and respray replaced parts and accident repair area, 5 1,500.00 q:a 0
8 |Toremove & refit rear windscreen. § 180.00| |no.
S |Toremove and replace and align exhaust pipe 5 150.00 W

F" 14 ¥ o
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No.: SLE466X -
Vehicle Reg, Date:  7/4/2016
Make f Modal : T. SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS O/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR
Engine No. : 2ZNREED5473
Chassis No. : NSP1707028471
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
Mo | Qy PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT 5/N AMOUNT
1 1| en Al ~
2 1 |Rear number plate lamp assy X
3 1] i e ~
T ] ot~ $
s | 2§ Ahdys  AH-% | §
6 | 1set |R AR 50.00
7 2 |Rear bumper side retalner LH/RH LA dgt” (M8 S 15400 iy
[] 2 |Rear bumper bracket LH/RH LH = mi £h-¥|5 15400 '
g 1 _|Rear bumper sponge i §  54.00
10 | 2 |Rear bumper reflector LH/RH LH-7 py- ¥ |8 21600
11 | 2 |Rear bumper splash shield LH/RH "% 5..156.00
12 | 190 i [ $
13 1 P~
14| 1g b
15 . * 5 454.00
16 il e~ 5
17 1 blem RH £~ (
18 | 1 :enutér zarnish i 4 278.00
19 1 |Tailgate atherstrip ?lr"l-"" [3 ]
20 | 2 [Tail gal.'e lamp I.H.n'RH ¥ ‘L S 294.00
21 1 [Tallgate trimboard 73 5 280.00
22 2 |Tail gate inner side trim LH/RH " $ 1,214.00
23 2 |Tail lamp LH/RH A W 5 780.00
24 | 2 [Taillamp clps Li-lfm-l * 40.00
251 FiblBeione nds—7 22w
6 1 |Antanvia sensor 2 5 190.00
27 1 |Rear wiper motor Fa S 400.00
28 1 |Rear wiper motor link ol S 240.00
29 1 Rear wlper arm * 5 200.00
30 | 1 |Rear lade X $__400.00
31 1 |Hearend panel ou fb}'f"' 5 47
32 | 1 |Rearend panel 1nner fr 7 |5 459820
BT m&;ﬁnﬁh ,- X7 s wmsao]
34 1 |Spare tyre well panel g * 5 82260
35 1 |Spare tyre board ¥ S 437.00
36 1 |Spare tyre bracket x H] 60.00
37 | 1 |[Sparetyre tool cover X $  280.00
38 | 1 |Sparetyre tool tray T 7o/ | W50
39 | 1 |Exhaust muffier % § 673.00
40 1 _|Exhaust muffler mounting L S T70.00

P- g2 -5 - b3 e®




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No.:  SLE4A66X

Vehicle Reg. Date:  7/4/2016

Make / Model : T. SIENTA 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR
Engine No. : INREGD5473
Chassis No. : NSP1T07028471
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
J ADJUSTED
no | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT 5/N AMOUNT
41 1 |Exhaust heat shield * 5 90.00
42 2  |Rear fender LH/RH * 5 3,352.00
43 2 |Rear fender garnish lower LH/RH ! S 142.00
44 2 |Rear fender garnish upper LH/RH " $ 1,214.00
45 2 |Rear fender air duct LH/RH % 5 150.00
46 | 1set |Tallgate trimboard clips ® 5 40.00
47 | 2set |Tail gate inner side trim LH/RH clips L 5 80.00
48 | 1 |REarend panelsealant by $ i
49 | 1 e $ 50,00
50 19 ansar | L il 5
51 1 er plate with frame %, 5 45.00
52 | 1 |Res an sealant iy - ]
s3] oo 2
54 0 |0
55 0 |0
56 0 |0
57 0 |0
58 | 0 |0
sa | o o
g0 | o o
61 [ o |o
62 0 |0
63 0 |0
64 0 |0
65 0 |0
66 o |o
67 | o |o
68 0 |o
69 | 0o |o
701 0 Jo
71 | o Jo
72| o Jo
73| o |o
74| o |o
5] o o
76 | o0 fo
77] o Jo
7] o0 o
9] 0o
Bo | o Jo

fv_- L o0




' 7d V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ad 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071%8-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC18006070/T1gd3s2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  24-04-2019 u”lmml“m”""
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: JULIANA LEE Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJD 5286H Veh. Inspected SLE 466X
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1038813-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 05/04/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTASIENTA c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. NSP1707028471 Colour BLUE
Odometer 182106 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60R15 FIRENZA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60R15 FIRENZA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/60R15 FIRENZA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 1B5/60R15 FIRENZA, & mm
4. Description of Damages g
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/04/2019 Inspect Date / Time 05/04/2019 ( 03:20 PM )
Survey held at 6 BENOI PLACE
Repairer VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks i
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

IEST]I"."IATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLE 466X
Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Watkahop Igﬁ ) {$i] :
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 168.40 168.40
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP ASSY NOT NECESSARY 158.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 534.00 497.60
1|REAR BUMPER COVER CENTER DEFORMED 183.00 183.00
2|REAR BUMPER COVER LH/RH N/S DEFORMED / 248.00 124.00

0/S NOT

NECESSARY
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH N/S NECESSARY / 164.00 82.00

0/S NOT

NECESSARY
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH/RH N/S NECESSARY / 164.00 82.00

/S NOT

NECESSARY
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 54.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 216.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELD LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 156.00 -
1|TAIL GATE BENT 1,086.00 £91.58
1| TAIL GATE LOCK BENT 448.00 448.00
1|TAIL GATE STRIKER BENT 48.00 48.00
2|TAIL GATE STAY LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 45400 -
1|TAIL GATE LOGO NECESSARY 57.00 57.00
1|TAIL GATE EMBLEM RH NECESSARY 63.00 63.00
1|TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 278.00 -
1|TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 357.00 357.00
2| TAIL GATE LAMP LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 294.00 -
1|TAILGATE TRIMBOARD NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
2| TAIL GATE INNER SIDE TRIM LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 1,214.00 -
2| TAIL LAMP LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 780.00 -
2| TAIL LAMP GLIPS LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1| TAIL GATE INNER HANDLE DEFORMED 20.00 80.00
1|{ANTENNA SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 190.00
1|REAR WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/INC18006070/T1qd3s2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 186607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607188-R Page No.;2 of 3
.. | Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wﬁhﬁdﬁ%ﬁ Our £ {tJ}
1|REAR WIPER MOTOR LINK NOT NECESSARY 240.00 -
1|REAR WIFER ARM MOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
1|REAR WIPER BLADE NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL OUTER BENT 498.20 498 20
1|REAR END PANEL INMNER NOT NECESSARY 488.20 -
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 185.20 19520
1|SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL TO REPAIR SEE g22.60 -
LABOUR

1|5PARE TYRE BOARD NOT NECESSARY 487.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE TOOL COVER MNOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE TOOL TRAY DEFORMED 419,00 419.00
T|EXHAUST MUFFLER MOT NECESSARY 873.00 -
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
TIEXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 90,00 -
2|REAR FENDER LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 3,352.00 -
2|REAR FENDER GARNISH LOWER LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 142.00 -
2|REAR FENDER GARNISH UPPER LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 1,214.00 :
2|REAR FENDER AIR DUCT LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 150.00 =

1|SET TALGATE TRIMBOARD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 40.00
2|SET TAIL GATE INMNER SIDE TRIM LH/RH CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4 521.40 -1,083.49
13,564.20 3.250.49

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) MOT WORKING 200.00 200.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH FRAME (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
375.00 300.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19008070/T1qd3s2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Req. Mo: 100607108R GST Reg. No. 19-0807108-R Page No.:3 of 3
Q ription of Parts Condit Estlineia Byaf QurAafusted
Y Deacried o"  |Workshop(s)| ()
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND TO 2,000.00 B00.00
PANEL BEATING ACCIDENT AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL.
TO REMOVE AND REFLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INMER TRIM, INMER SEAT, TRIM 150.00 50.00
BOARD, TO ASSIST REPAIR.
TO RUSTPROCF ACCIDENT REPAIR AREA, 200.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM TO NEW 150.00 £0.00
TAILGATE
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING AFTER DISCOMMECT 50.00 30.00
AND CONNECT
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY REPLACED PARTS AND 1,500.00 800,00
ACCIDENT REPAIR AREA.
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AND ALIGN EXHAUST FIPE. |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
4.480.00 2,020.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,419.20 5,570.49
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS i3 ~ 4,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) Nk | e
{CONFIRMED) ]
Report Ref No. CS/INC19006070/T1gd3s2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assossor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report

Mo lkability of responsikility whatsoever, in contact or tort, |8 accepied o

Report. In wivole or in part, does so at his or her own sk,




